

ABBIGAILE BROCKE

RETAIL EMPLOYEE

INTRODUCTION

My name is Abbey, and I am 18 years old. I am friendly, outgoing and love spending time with children and animals. I am able to make meaingful connections with children with all ages. I am a hard worker and enthusiastic about taking on new challenges.

SKILLS

Motivated, Friendly, Teachable, Respectful, Patient, Team Player, Desire to Learn, Positive Attitude, Creative Problem Solver, Honest, Flexible, and Emapthetic.

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone number: (403) 836-2398

Email: abbeyb@nhstudent.ca

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Army Cadets

Mowata Armory 2014-2018

- Practiced leadership, teambuilding and the importance of citizenship
- Developed physical abilities including balance, survival skills and safety protocols
- In From The Cold homeless shelter 2017-2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

JOB

Global Pet Foods - Marda Loop

February 10, 2021 - present

- Merchandise
- Customer service
- Cashier
- Pet care
- Onsite cleaning

Dog walking - Private

2019-2021

Cassidy Brown Behaviour Consulting Services, Inc. 2020-present

- Overnight supervison of clients
- Supervised and entertain children
- Play games
- Maintaining saftey and daily living tasks for clients
- Food prep and serving
- Supervision during nightly firepits

Higher Level Sport Academy

2021- present

Helped with out with sport camps in the summer.

EDUCATION

NEW HEIGHTS SCHOOL

2021- PRESENT

BABYSITTING LICENCE AND FIRST AID LICENCE

Completed the first childcare course of Alberta Health care.

Completed stardard first aid